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DATE: November 6, 2018

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Nick Thom, P.E., City Engineer W
epartment

Engineering and Transportation D

SUBJECT: Work Session for Capital Improvement Program

Attached are data sheets and tentative priority lists for our unfunded Capital Improvement

Program (CIP) projects which we will discuss at the work session scheduled for November 13,
2018.

The projects are roughly described at this time, more details will be developed only for projects
that are highly ranked after we receive your input. Please review the project descriptions and
bring any questions or suggested clarifications about specific projects to the work session.

The projects have been tentatively prioritized by our CIP committee, please review the lists and
bring comments on the priority order to the work session. Some of the projects have identical
scores; projects with identical scores are listed in alphabetical order and are of equal priority.
Note that annual projects are not scored since they are presumed to be a high priority.

Enclosures:  Project Data Sheets
Project Priority Lists

cc: J. Kay, City Manager
K. Cooke, Engineering and Transportation Department Director



